Wayne University Department of Physics and Physical Science Records
.25 linear feet, .5 MB
1938-1958 [bulk 1946-1955]

Finding aid written by Lura Smith on November 13, 2013
Edited by Casey Westerman on January 31, 2014

Accession Number: WSR000086

Creator: Wayne University Department of Physics and Physical Science


Language: Material entirely in English.

Access: Collection is open for research.

Use: Refer to the Walter P. Reuther Library Rules for Use of Archival Materials.

Restrictions: Researchers may encounter records of a sensitive nature – personnel files, case records and those involving investigations, legal and other private matters. Privacy laws and restrictions imposed by the Library prohibit the use of names and other personal information which might identify an individual, except with written permission from the Director and/or the donor.

Notes: Citation style: “Wayne University Department of Physics and Physical Science Records, Box 1, Folder [#], University Archives, Wayne State University.”

Related Material:

Abstract
The records of the Wayne University Department of Physics and Physical Science contain correspondence from Dr. George W. Carter, chair of the Wayne University Department of Physics and Physical Science, who also served as a professor in the department from 1925 until his retirement in 1947. The records also include Dr. Earl Thomas's meeting notes from the University-wide Cancer Committee. Additional departmental records include bibliographies, correspondence, lecture notes, Naval research notes, a nuclear physics lab proposal, and research fellowship information.
Arrangement
The collection is arranged by material type and chronologically thereunder.

Box 1
1. Dr. Carter's correspondence, 1935-1946
2. University-wide Cancer Committee, 1957-1958
3. Bibliography, Physics Department, 1950
4. General correspondence, 1946-1954
5. Interdepartmental correspondence, 1948-1954
6. Faculty questionnaire, 1950
7. Lecture notes and class policies, 1946-1950
8. Naval research, 1950-1955
10. Research fellowship, 1953